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TO: Dr. Kent Mutchler 

 

FROM: Adam Law Ed.D. 

 

RE: December 14, 2020 Personnel Report 

 

DATE: December 10, 2020 

 

 

I request that the Board of Education approve the following personnel recommendations: 

 

 

 

 

CERTIFIED STAFF 

 

I.  Resignations  

Name School Position Effective Date 
School 

Year 

Medchill, Valerie GMSS Speech Language 

Pathologist 

12/4/20 20-21 

 

 

II.  Long-Term Substitutes 

 

Length of 

Assignment 
Name School Subject/Grade FTE 

1/11/21 – 3/26/21 Danek, Mary FES Grade 1 1.0 

 

 

 

SUPPORT STAFF 

 

I. New Hires 

Name School Position Effective Date 
School 

Year 

Antczak, Daniel All Grounds 12/15/20 20-21 

Byas, Jody GHS Administrative Assistant 12/7/20 20-21 

Goodfellow, Emily HSS Special Education Assistant 12/14/20 20-21 

Kestner, Jill GMSS Administrative Assistant 12/11/20 20-21 

Yung, Jessica GMSS Special Education Assistant 12/7/20 20-21 
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III.  Resignations  

Name School Position Effective Date 
School 

Year 

Schwartz, Jill GHS Special Education Assistant 12/1/20 20-21 

Cerrone, Natalie GMSN Special Education Assistant 3/12/21 20-21 

Perillo, Jessica GHS Special Education Assistant 12/18/20 20-21 

 

 

 


